Joint School-Park use agreement (1955) of building + playground.
Name taken from school which was named by the Roxhill Community Club - "Rox" from Roxbury St. and "hill" from the hills that surround the neighborhood. The Club was instrumental in securing the site and providing playground equip. (1/10=1/2/3 =)

13.9 Acres
4.6 Ac. 99 yr. lease from School: 1960
Transfered 1955 (from Bldg. Dept.)

2800 SW Roxbury St.
WE 5-2520

ROXHILL P.G.